
December 11, 1973

Mr. Eliot Porter 
Route 4 
Box 33
Santa Fe, N.M. 87501

Dear Mr. Porter:

Scholastic Magazines, Inc. recently entered into an agreement with you, dated 
October 1, 1973, for a filmstrip program entitled IMAGES OF MAN II. The 
program is nearly completed and we are now planning to launch a promotion 
campaign to sell the program to the schools. In reviewing the contract we 
realize that it does not explicitly provide for the use of your photographs 
for promotion purposes.

We are now asking permission to use not more than five (5) of your photographs 
at any one time to aid in the promotion and sale of the IMAGES OF MAN II program 
free of charge. This will include advertisements, promotion brochures, etc.
We will, of course, run the appropriate copyright information with such photo­
graphs as well as information about the purchase of the IMAGES OF MAN II program. 
Should the use of more than five photographs be required at any one time, we 
will pay a fee for any such additional photographs.

If you are in agreement with the above, please sign this letter in the place 
indicated below and return one copy to me. Thank you for your consideration.

Yours sincerely

Joan Waricha 
Rights & Permissions

AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED:provided I go not have to supply the transparencies 
ELIOT PORTER


